
From: Linton, Ron
To: "David Pierce"
Cc: Achten, Sarah; Burrows, Ronald
Subject: RE: LAR to Document Control - RST Designees for Daily Inspections received
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:16:00 PM
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Dave:
 
The License Amendment Request: Homestake Mining Company of California - Grants
Reclamation Project: Request for Amendment to License No. SUA-1471 to Permit RST
Designees for Daily Inspections (revised request) has been received and has been
replicated on March 16, 2020, in ADAMS at ML20078J084.  We expect to have our
acceptance review complete by April 3, 2020.
 

Ron C. Linton
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs
MS T-5A10, 11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD  20852-2738
phone 301-415-7777
ron.linton@nrc.gov
 
From: Linton, Ron 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:47 AM
To: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com>
Cc: Achten, Sarah <Sarah.Achten@nrc.gov>
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
Designees for Daily Inspections has been received and has been replicated in ADAMS at
ML20023A196.  It will be a publicly available document in ADAMS in a few days.
Ron
 
Ron C. Linton, Project Manager
U.S. NRC
phone 301-415-7777
ron.linton@nrc.gov
 
From: David Pierce <dpierce@barrick.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Linton, Ron <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] LAR to Document Control
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Hi Ron;
 
We show that the LAR was received at Document Control this AM at 9:53.  Signed for by M Carnes
 
Just FYI….
 
Dave
 
David W. Pierce |  Closure Manager
Homestake Mining Company- Grants, NM
Mailing Address: PO Box 98, Hwy 605, Grants, NM  87020
Physical Address: 560 Anaconda Road, Route 605, Milan, NM 87021
dpierce@homestakeminingcoca.com
Office: 1-505-287-4456 ext. 34   Fax: 1-505-287-9974
Mobile: +1-505-238-9701
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